STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

May 3, 2022

MEMORANDUM TO: Kevin Fischer, PE
Assistant State Structures Engineer - PEF Coordination,
Program Management & Field Ops.

ATTENTION: Hoang T. Dieu, PE
Team Leader

FROM: °> . John L. Pilipchuk, L.G., P.E. oo™

I M State Geotechnical Engineer Jot Pilip-

52C44B94B8BE444...

STATE PROJECT: 38368.1.2 (B-4442)
COUNTY: Buncombe
DESCRIPTION: Bridge Nos. 370&373 ON US 19/US 23/US

25/US 70/FUTURE 1-26 over Reems Creek
SUBJECT: Foundation Design Recommendations
The Geotechnical Engineering Unit has completed the subsurface investigation
and has prepared foundation design recommendations and presents the following project
data:
X Bridge Inventory (27) pages
4 Foundation Design Recommendations (3) pages

4 Geotechnical Foundation Tables (1) pages

Please call Shiping Yang, Ph.D., P.E. at (980) 258-6402 if there are any questions
concerning this memorandum.

cc: John Casey Morrison, PE (casey.morrison@aecom.com)

Mailing Address: Telephone: (919) 707-6850 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 1020 BIRCH RIDGE DRIVE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING UNIT RALEIGH, NC 27610

1589 MAIL SERVICE CENTER

RALEIGH, NC 27699-1589 Website: www.ncdot.gov
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